 RFP 071I9200212
Questions and Answers

Unarmed Security Guard Services-Bay & North Regions
1)
Requesting clarification on page 81 & 82 concerning the following:  

Page # 81 at the bottom IDENTIFY HOURS OF SERVICE shows 7a - 7p however,

page # 82 shows Total Guard Hours Per Day:  Twelve (12) hours yet noted in

the middle of page # 82 your asking for "Two (2) guards per day" 

Response:
The Department of Labor & Economic Growth will require 12-hours of coverage per day. Two guards should share a shift, because we are not willing to pay overtime for a guard to work more than 8-hours per day.  Two guards should stagger schedules, so that no one guard works more than 8-hours per day or more than 40-hours per week.
2) 
Who are the incumbent contractors and sub-contractors?

Response:
To obtain previous contractors for Bay/North Region, please request under the Freedom of Information Guidelines.

3)
 Is there a collective bargaining agreement, living wage ordinance,

prevailing wage act or other specified wage and benefits requirements

that apply to this contract (other than the wages listed on each LSS)? 

If so please provide copies of such or a reference source to them.

Response:
Prevailing wage does not apply to this RFP/Contract.
4)
 What are the prevailing billing rates for each line item, as listed

on the LSS bid sheets?

Response:
To obtain previous current bill rates for Bay/North Region, please request under the Freedom of Information Guidelines. 

5) 
What is the estimated annual budget?
Response:
The estimated total contract hours is reflected on each location specification sheet


(LSS). 

6) 
How are lunch and meal breaks handled? Is this time billable?

 Response:
Please refer to each LSS for clarification to this question. 
7)  
What are the current pay rates for all classes of officers including

supervisory personnel (such as they may differ from the minimums listed

on the LSS)?

Response:
General wage requirements are spelled out in section 1.6, that apply for guards and supervisors, unless otherwise stipulated on the Location Specification Sheet - Pricing Sheet Summary. 

Conversely, agency specific wage requirements detailed on each Location Specification Sheet - Pricing Sheet Summary will supercede aforementioned general wage requirements.   

8) 
Can you please provide a seniority and anniversary roster to estimate

vacation benefits and annual training/licensing costs?

 Response:
At time of publishing, the requested data was not available.
9)
 What is the agency's position or preference with regards to the

retention of the incumbent staff by any future contractor?

 Response:
There currently is no language in the contract that would prohibit this.

10) 
Can you verify that there are 8 LSS pertaining to this RFP?

Response:
Correct, 8 LSS’s.
11) 
Can a cellular phone w/walkie talkie features (i.e. Nextel) be

substituted for the FM radios? This would provide an enhanced

communications network including features such as the ability to use GPS

locators, instant & text messaging, and 911 calling.

 Response:
Cell phone with walkie talkie feature is an acceptable alternative.

12) 
If the answer above is NO, then please clarify the frequency band

required for the radios. Do they have to be 800MHZ Public Safety

Spectrum? 

Response: N/A

13)
 In paragraph 6a it states that, "Portable FM transceiver capable of

transmitting and receiving throughout the property covered by this

contract." Does this mean that guards at LSS 1 must be able to talk to

guards at LSS 8, or does it means that guards within a specific premise

are able to talk to other guards located only at that premises?

Response:
Guards within a specific premise have ability to talk with other guards, supervisors or CCI within site premises.

14)
On a separate note, can you please forward us a copy of the fully

evaluated bid tabs for RFP# i9200141 Detroit Metro, as you did for the

University Regions RFP. It was a three or four page spreadsheet that had

all the final scores for price and tech, so we can see where we ranked

on the Metro award.

Response:
Please request under Metro Region Freedom of Information guidelines.


15)
For DMB Facilities Administration, Saginaw County at the Jerome

T. Hart building is the Supervisor position responsible for both

offices, DMB and DHS?  
Response:
Yes the site Supervisor is responsible, because it is located in the same building. (Flint and Saginaw)
16)
Please describe the current or specific computerized system

desired under "DMB Specific Duties-Jerome T. Hart Building"  for:

Response:
Currently no automated guard tour system in either location.

A.
Automated post check-in.

B.
Automated roving guard (would this be the Supervisor and or how

The roving aspect currently exists?

C.
How access for the State for this system is currently

accomplished.  

17)
Same as above for DMB-Flint State Office Building.

Response:
Currently no automated guard tour system in either location.

18)
DMB-Facilities Administration, Genesee County-Flint Office

Building

      
A.  It is clear that the Supervisor assigned to this building

shall be outfitted in a blazer uniform-are any of the 2 other posts

 
requiring a blazer uniform as well?

             B.  For clarification, it appears that a "lead

worker" is not required at this site since a Supervisor is on duty

during the day time-is  that correct?           

Response:
Full uniform - Saginaw, Full uniform for all except supervisor who is to be in a blazer -  Flint

       

 B.   Lead work is not needed, supervisor is on duty during the day time.
  19)  Shall your response to our question #2 above also apply to

DMB-Flint Office Building for computerized system requirements or is it 

             different?
Response:
Currently no automated guard tour system in either location.
20)
For the DHS-Flint State Office Building is a lead worker

required or does the DMB Supervisor fulfill this role for DHS?
 Response:
No lead worker - Flint and Saginaw.
21)
With the advent of recent State of Michigan furlough days, is

coverage desired for both of the DMB locations (Flint/Saginaw) as       

            coverage for legal holidays is required? 

Response:
State furlough days are scheduled the same as a Holiday.
22)
Question:   The contractor shall supply and maintain computerized systems

for: Incident reporting and tracking; Automated post check-in to verify guards on station at the

start of a shift and throughout the shift.; Automated roving guard check-in to verify patrol coverage.

       
 The State contract manager shall have access to this

computerized system through the state computer network.

 Is there a system in place currently, used by the current

vendor at these sites that belongs to the vendor or are state assets

being used for this function?

Response:
The requirements on the LSS for the Flint & Saginaw SOB are correct.  Currently no automated guard tour system in either location.
